
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
ctw couNctL

MEETING
Monday, March 18th,2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - February 26,2024
Vouchers -February 21thru March 13, 2024
Treasurer Report - February 2024
Payroll Summary - March 5 and March7,2024

PUBIIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The CityCouncilwill not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion. contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:
YAC Presentation - Shannon McKnight

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 24-71Budget Pu blic Hearing - Augusl1.9,2024

AA 24-12 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

CAtt TO ORDER

ROtt cAtt



! EET'

fi

-

E((;60l N CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 26th,2024, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Council er Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember S sent)

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minsha ll.2nd bv Hensseler toa e consent agend aa n. No fu rther
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes) ot ion ca

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public co

Valley County Sheriff, ri, stop nct w if Donnelly needs

a nything to reach o

DISCUSSI

No di

BUSINESS

AB 24-07 H ust Month Proclamation
o City of Don proclaiming Aprilto be Fair Housing Month.

Motion Daven to Accept, Approve, Adopt, and Authorize the Mayor to
sign Resolution 2O24-OO ou sing Month Proclamation. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Hengg er (yes). Motion carried

Fchruary 16. 202.1

Cit) Council Meeling Minutes

I

e

(Action

24-00L

esolu

e



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 26rh,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 24-08 Resolution 2O24-OO2 Atbot Day Proclamation
o City of Donnelly Resolution proclaiming Aprn 26, 2024, as City of Donnelly Arbor Day

Celebration.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Henggeler to Accept, Appr , and Authorize the Mayor to
sign Resolution 2O24-0OZ Arbor Day Proclamatio
Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

th is pro.ject.

nb H nd

iscussion, Daven port (yes),

AB 24-09 Local O on Tax FY23- Vall Coun rd
. Valley County was awarded 520,000 he FY23 LOT Fund i

o Valley County declined these funds as see ki grant fo ll amount for

n. No

reall ocat e

n

r

lmprovement Local Option Tax for
(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

nds to the Gene Capital
o furth ussion , Davenport (yes), M inshalle

AB 24-10
o Farmers Ma

of town.
a

a

Moti

Th is is an office
T

F

p

place s rSn ate property at the north end

not al according to the City Code

ro s for signage.

ler to equest for Season Signage on private
td ti

prope n, rt (yes inshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion
ca rried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was in

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Daven znd Mi ll to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

February 26, 2024
City Council Meeting Minutes

2

o fu rther di

with



03/L2/21
13:44:57

crtl ol DoiollLLY
CL.tr D.t.U. by Port.d Drt.

ro. clriD ld O2/21/2a r.o O3/L3/2a

1of6
rP100v

. O@. .p.nt .rp.nditu!.

v.tr&! t/xu/
hwoice l/hw D.tclD.tcription Lim I EO I llrnd Or9 Acct Obj.ct Proj r.cost

6a1a -99299E 170 ADOB' SYstttalt rNC

L 21015325A1 03/06/2a se-ic.

19.99

51 53

5a 00

8,850.0o

212.O0

479.00

19.9t
19.99

10 t1100 520

10 11100 505

51 43400 560

10 t3010 432

10190

10190

10100

10100

5398 -99303E 6 rl0ZON

3 $rc 02/27/24 Dilinl.ct&t spE y/Itrt/st.+
IoErI lor V.ndor

51.53
61.53

rot.l lor V.ndor

tot.1 !o! v.ndor:

511,6 149955 6 AXAJ,YTTCIJ, rABOttlORrlS, r!.C

Routir. t.rtilrg
1 2a01116 02l29l2a iouthc r..t1ng

lotrl fo. Vcdo!
54.00

54.00

641? 119965 12 ErtC! rqrXTArX ll(E"rnlt
lrnu.L !.tnt. rc. L..

L 3OL15 O3/OL/21 t- .o!tr.rr
2 3OL16 O3/ot/2a b .olt,.t
3 3OL15 O3/OL/21 tr .oftvrrr

5, ?52.50

2,655.00
442.50

8,8S0.00

10

51

32

41100

41100

41100

621

52t
62l

10100

10100

10100

5399 1a9E3S 257 CrSC-rDE EAlDtilRt
aiUing

L 21O2-LA1a2 O2/O5/24 Btilatirlq x.int.mc. shot,

tot.l fo! Y.rdo!
212.OO

212. OO

6111 -993021 29 Cttt O! DO!.XELLt - nt'Er
utUiti..

L zoza.oz o2/21/2L 219 x J corb.t r.m
2 2O2l -O2 O2/21/2a 31O r X.1n str.ct

Aot.l fo! v.nd,o!:

t30.00
49.00

479.00

aa300

4,t300
'115
415

10100

10100

10

1o



03/L2/2a
13:44:57

cttl o! Dox[ELr.r
C1.ir D.t.i,I. Dy Eo.t.C Drt.

fo! c1.is Cd O2/2L/21 r.o O3/L3/21

2oc6
lD100V

. Ov.E ,Fnt .aF.ditsn

v.ndo! l/xE/
hrcic. l/hv D.t./D.tc.ilrrion PO I Esd o!9 lcct ObJ.ct troj lccour

6390 149735 159 COD!

L c.tool32tg 02/26/21
2 rctool3zlg 02/26/21
3 *tooL32LA O2/25/2a

586. t5
270.90

45.15

903.00

a1100

41100

{1100

521

621

621,

10100

10100

10100

903.00

3a.00

506.t0
??0.78

10

51

52

15 41100 922

51 ,11100 360

10 111100 a16

10 {1100 116

51 41100 137

6391 1a97as 276 DONIIDLLI ta&atF,S talRAtt
rY2a Lc.l Op'ttoD tu rr.rd

L 24-01 O2/26/2a 2a-01 nutrition IncctiE Plog
rY2a rr..rl - l.!Dr. L.rt.t

totrl lor V6&r

6aoo 1a9aas 2?2 Dtltt DrvttsrtrrD rJa
taontlly Lt.r Ayd- Op.r.tlon l S.relc.t

L L916 O3/OL/21 lrt.! syrl- s.ric.r
Lonthly COl.BlC, tL

lotrl 16r v.!rdo!:

6392 1a975S {6 ED STAUB 6 SONS

1 10391601 02/12/24 ptopa.-255 N Corbct Ii

6101 119855 116 tD StAIrB l 30NS

1 10a5a606 O2l2a/2a ptoPs.-169 B.I!.rty stt-t
Iot.I for V.!do!

5413 -993001 305 EllDLTT.o tr,D@lts, DrC

1 D1E251O O3/O6/2a Eto.a, B.nd h4 Eourc
lotrl aor \'.idot

5,200. O0

5,200.00

6.200.00

375.00

375.00

375.00

264 .34

2611.38

505.40

10100

10100

10100

10100

101903r.00
31.00

PlrB!,rsBrltc co..Ptt{Y

r.b hotting lor cod.
,.D hoGiaq !o. code

v.b ho.tirg for cod.
Iot.l fo! V.ndor:



03/L2/24
13:t,a:57

cur ot DoxNeLtt
cldr D.trll,. by Port.d D.t.

ror cr.L. lt(. O2/2L/2a to O3/L3/21

Pag€: 3 of 6

R.Ibrt ID: rP100v

O{! ll.!t crF.ditur.

Lin. I
v.ndor l/x.e/

hwoic. l/hv D.telDclcriPtion Po I rund or9 &ct obj.cl Proj iccout

6102 149863 176 FILTBATION TECENOI'GY

loua xt6
1 94510 02/25/21 30 6rl aqu r{!9 (2)

Tot.I for v.ndor:

L, ta2 .oo

L,tt2.oo
1,442.00

182.636103 119E73 aE tRlllE rra BOrr.DtraG srrPPLt @.
gillinE

L !472326 O2/2A/U snop llint.n nc.
tctrl fo! v.filor

51 {3400 462

10 43010 432

10100

10100

6{18 1a997S 63 rCRr,P

FY 202{ 2n.t P.)dnt
1 O2O44-2O24 03/01/2{ Eener.I li.bifity
2 O2O4.-2O24 03/01/2{ g€ner.I li.bility
3 O2Oal-2O21 03/01/2{ g€nei.I li.bility

lot.l lor v.ndor:

3.03?.13
1,401. ?5

233.62

a,612 .50

1,672.50

1,200.83

1,841. r0

10

51

52

it1100

ir1100

ir1100

10100

10100

10100

510

510

510

6393

1

3

a

5

6

7

8

9

1o

11

1t9?65
BiIIin9
2205617946

2205617tAA

2205611944

220to3t223
220t529405

2206016360

220022329L

2201910074

220522E21\
2207365185

2201193590

02/16/21
02/L5/21
02/L6/2a
02/L5/21
02122/2t
02/L6/2t
02/L6/2a
02/16/21
02/L6/2t
02/L5/2t
02/16/2a

city E lI / raint.tlmc.
Cj,tyEU/tAint.mc.
city EllI / ta.intEc.
C@urdty C.ntcr
riorl / ta€lt rr!.

t.t.! Sq?1y

l|.in strect !1ght.

113.73
52_ 50

8.74
123.?1

21 .17

3a5.67
25.E4

135.11

35.57
306.90
25.59
1,200.63

41100

41100

41100

41100
,43010

t1100
a1100

43010

{3010
{1100
44100

416

416

416

,416

415

{15
il16

{15
il16

416

451

56 IDIAO POffER

10

52

10

1o

51

51

10

10

51

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

lotal fo. vendor:

6119 1t9965 165 rrilSEOBA DrSPOSar,

L 2O2l.O2 02/21/21 !It..h coltcction
2 266L168O92 O3/01/2a DDC trr'b

1,648_20
133_20

51

10

41100

t4300

a1a

414

10100

10100

182- 83

1E2.E3



03/L2/2a
13:la:57

CITY O' DONNEITY

cl.i! D.tril. by Port.d Drt.
For cf.i! tt€ O2/21/2a to 03/13/2a

aof6

ovc! sFnt exFnditule

v.ndor l/x.r/
hvoic. l/hw D.t. /D.tcriPt.io Lin $ Po a rud o!9 icct obj.ct PEoj 

^ccost

3 2O2a -O2 02/21/2a oft.E 60.30
1, 841_ 7O

10 t4300 t1a 10100

639a La9779 85 rAr EIBDnAE
BUllng

I 9a2OL O2/O2/21 Olflc. Lyt
2 9l2OL O2/O2/21 9t..1, E|n(tl.
3 9355A OL/26/21 gt.nl.y t p br.u!.
1 9356A OL/26/21 Ltght ll3lu!. ccrlrrr
5 Dircount O2/Z5l2a DL.couf\t

loLrl for vcador:

5.98
4L.99

1 .99
9. t5

-6.59
59.32

10

10

10

10

10

a31

{50
{50
432

460

Total for vendo.

tot.I for vendor

Tot.I to. V.ndor

Tot.I lor r/o&!

39 .32

12.617.50

67.50

L2,611 .50
L2,671 .50

a1100

It3o10

{3010
{4300
43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6395 1497E5 153 taEiRrCX a C!.
2023 Lt.! sy.t- t.cUlty Ple rrttunt
125.0070:t .l 01

L 7619 O2/L6/21 r.ci]ity PIu a6n(b.rt 51 ,41100 615

10

10

52 rl11o0 5il1

10100

10100

6a12 -993011 216 tatcBosott

1 EO10OR6vriL 03/0al21 L.r.l 3.!vlc.
2 !010ot5tlx 0!/Oal21 offt{ 365

41100

{ 1100

520

520

10190

10190

6'04 149883 15' NORTH IAXE RECREAIIONI', SEI.ER E

contract s.ft sl.aic.
1 95-10-00 03101/2a contr.ct s*tuice!

lotrl for v.n io.

4,9?6.00

8,976.00
8,976.00

182.506a05 1at69s 115 ROqy lOOrflNX ltro(S
sign.

! 23a29 O2/27/2t &to! D.y stict.r.
2 25A2t 02/21/21 c.4groud sign

125_00

57.50
182.50

t1100
aa100

922

451

10100

10100

15

10

3?.50
30.00

51 .50



03/12/24
13:44:5?

CITY OI DOXXII.LY

c.Iri! D.t.1I. by Po.t.d Drt.
ror crrrs ,t6 O2/2L/21 to O3/L3/2a

5of6
rP100v

oE. rFnt .xFndltur

v.ndo. l/xu/
InEia l/lnw D.t./D.rc!it ti@ Po I rud or9 lcct obj.ct Proj r.cost

6396 149795 116 SIII'ECUTRD BUSTNESS SYSTEXI'

Enwelopc. Y/rin<!or! for ih.ct.
1 9003S19a01 O2/oa/2a Ena.LoF..

tot.I lor v.n&!

5t21 1at99s 199 gSRED-rt/StERrCyCr,E. rNC

lht.dding r.rie
1 8006312a0a 02/24/21 .lrr.&\tg
2 8006312104 O2/2a/2a .h!.ddLig
3 800631240a O2/21/2a .\t.&Liq

tolrl fo! v.ncio.

1E9.31
189.31

189 31

141. 99

83.93

54.56
25 .18

a .19
E3.93

2t5.26

95. t0

10 11100 605 10100

,2 .30
a2.60
?.09

141.99

{ 1100

411,00

il11o0

605

605

605

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

10

51

32

5lo7 !{9905 202 STLVER STIA COla4rNrc,MrOXS

1 035a01 03/01/2r tetephone
2 035a01 03/01/24 t.l.phon.
3 035a01 03/01/2a t.I.phon.

a1100

41100

a1100

137

437

431

10100

10100

10100

5aoE

aq.1
1

2

3

026175 Oz/Lalza D*. 350

229966 O2/L1/2a B.cllDo.
2o2l.o2 02/29/21 cid)t

120.1t
96.44

-L.12
213.26

1o

1o

10

r3010

t3010
a3010

461

aa2

a81

10100

10100

10100

Tot.I lor rr'.ndo.:

1I991S 120 SINCIAIR FIEET TRACX (STINXER)

tot.l lor v.ndor:

Tot.1 fo! vendor

6!t2o 15000s 150 sPlRE rca?
Int.EGt Scryice.

1 1124a55a7 03/01/2a intefret
2 112a15511 03/01/2a intehet
3 LL2115517 03/01/2a intehet

62.01
24.62
t.11

95.a0

t0
51

52

41100

41100

41100

437

a!7
437

10100

10100

10100



03/t2/21
13:at:5?

crtr ot DoxNtrr,l
C1.i! D.t.il,. by Po.t.d Drt.

Fo. c]'.is ft{ O2/2r./2a r.o O3/L3/2a

6of6
rP100v

cr(! .P.nt ext-nditur.

Lln. ,
v.ncto. */Ne/

Invoice l/hw D.t./D..cription PO I nrnd or9 Acct Object Proj

5'06 1'9925 I23 STATE INSURTNCE FUND

inltrllant lo! Yorl c.q,
\ 2at03625 03/01./21 to.k cq-91o2
2 2ea03626 O3/O1/2A aorlr coq-8410/4a11
3 2A103626 O3/O1/21 aox]*.<r.-1520
I 2e1O3625 O3/O1/21 aoxk c6f9a10-9402
5 2a{O3626 O3/O1/21 Ee.

rot.I for vendor

235.00
58.50

402.00
518.50
156.00

1, {80.00

1o

10

51

10

10

260
260
260
260

250

1, 480. o0

463.50

?41 91

219.26

aa100

a1010

t1010
t3010
41010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5a15 -t92t8, 359 rEE rDrSO sBrRr COLPlr{Y

c.+groEd EnElop.r
L 2111 O3/06/2a Ennlq.r -1000 l0 aa1o0 451 10190a63.50

463.50

6397 1a9803 237 oltt BlrrE E@X

BiIIing
1 vr0o26a3E O2/OL/21 3 Potd.r E1lld.
2 rnvr0o26l38 02101/21 Phorph.t. colorLrt.r

54.E5
647 .06

7a1.91

a3{00
{3it00

{63
433

10100

10100

lot.l lor v.ndo!

51

51

6a09 1a9939 351 XtmX FrLll{Crlt SERvrClS

cop!.r hlnt.n nc.
I 5ra6332 O2/r3/21 coPier rint. o
2 sta6312 o2113/2a coPi,.t rint. o
3 5146332 O2113/2a cqi.t Bint. o

lot.1 lor v.tdor:

L12.52
65. ?8

10.96
2t9.26

41100

{ 1100

11100

611

611

511

10100

10100

10100

5t10 1a99a3 209 vORGiTSOT rr' @rrctg PLIC 210.00

co.E .pon&nc./tsr r
1 202a-r.b O3l01/2a t-gal r... 210.00 10 a1100 32O 10100

tot.l loa vcndor: 210.00

, ot chir 32 rot.l: 53,152.5a I of v.n ior. 25

Iot.I El.ctEnic Cl.iu L,125.52
rotrl xon-Elcctmic CIda 52031 .Oz

* fid. !.!o!t ro. ty clai! Portcd D.t., rrtich ir . .y3ta g.Dr.t.d fi.Id tb.t .l,rry. ttoy. th. .l.t. on rhich thc clait rr.
.cluuy F.t.d in th. .y.t-. If . cl.l! rr. c.ncrll.d &d --?o.t.d, th. poal.d drt. yiu .hor ., of th. drt. it r.. n1brt.d. r.

1o

51

52

lot.l fo! v..do! l



03/t1/2a
u:09:,41

CITY Ol. DONNIIIY

St.t@nt of E:Fdclitur. - Bldgrt er . Acrul R.port
FoE th. Accouting P.riod: 2 / 2a

1ol 8

8100

Accout Obj.ct r"b
orlgirl.l lw.il..bl.. i

4,propri.tion C(rLt

.1OOO GEXEE,II. @V!R'O'!ltr
4101O P.r.om.I

110 offic. L9..
111 Co6cil L9..
112 xryor L.gr.
210 E .lth
211 vLrlon

230 lEtSt
250 unql.olDnt In.u..nc.
260 rort.r. cq-n.rtion
290 D.nt.l

220 Socid 3.d!ity/ra.dicu.

3,303.65
780.00
250.00
152.91

8.aa
332.25
a36.18

23.23
0.00

25.01
0.00

5,532 .64

0.00
240.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

-25,121.OO
0.00

501.82
5.98
0.00

52.01

0.00
0.oo

275.O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

337.51

0.00
0.00

6E.00
0.00

g7 .49
546.95

0.00
o.oo
0.00

-21,5L9.21

15.?!7.06
3.900. O0

1,300.00
2,321 .61

t2.23
1,678.01
2,32t.23

44.79
245_50

130.02
0.00

28, E09.51

0.00
1, ?6?.50

0.00
0.00

3,920.00

-55.474.00
0.00

2,033 .75
5.98
0.00

581.9'
90_00

3.037.13
321.3a
359.a8

0.00
0.00
0.00

888.25

576_38

a85.00

1t|.20
0.00

573.a3
896.5s

93-17
0.oo
0.00

-39,599.aa

5t.220.0o
9,350.00
3,120.00

15,042.00
a32.00

',, 5E9.00
8, 97{.0O

630.00
639.00

1.044. o0

1, 000 _ 00

113, O5o. O0

5,0?0.00
2E,500.00
2,000.00

30,000. o0

10,000.00
?5,000.00

250.00
5,200.00
4,500.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1.000.00
5, O?5.00

1,250. O0

900.00
1.000.00
2,650 .OO

a50.00

2,500.00
a,800. o0

5,000.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,000.0o
7,500.00
4,000 _ 00

25_00

500.00
2L3,32O.OO

64,22O.OO

9,360.00
3, 120.00

16,042.00
432.00

7,549.00
6, 974. O0

530_00

539.00
1,04t.00
1,000.00

113,050.00

5,070.00
28,500. O0

2.000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
75,000.00

250.00
5,200.00
8,500. O0

1.800. o0

1, E5O.0O

1, O0O.0O

6,075.00
1,250.00

900.00
1,000. o0

2,650. O0

a50.oo
2.500.00
a,400.00
5.000.00

soo_00

5,000.00
2,000.00
7.500.00
a,000.00

25_ 00

500.00
2L3,32O.0O

26\
a2\
a2\
15r
10r
22 1

26r
13t
t5r
12r

25t

a1100 r.bintrt!.tior
310 ludit 6 rccoattng g..eic.t
320 lttorry/t.g.l !...
321 t@n-lc D.El.otDnt
330 contncl - Er.nrlng a lonlng
310 Cotrtr.cl Lbor
311 P... lllr ch.rgrt
a1a soU.l x..t. col.l.ctlon
{15 EI.cLrLc a C.r
431 CIty Er1I R.p.tr E x.int
135 c.U Dhon r..yo./ra.l[t. nc.
a37 t.r.phon , l.I.cdDlc.tion.
156 sigD.
510 InNruc. - Lt.lrUlty
520 Du.r a !...
s30 Ptblicrtlon.- r.r.p.Fr
550 Ir.trl n &ibu!.cnt
551 rrrinlnE I E tuc.tlon
552 r!h.I. r Ent.rt.ltunt
605 offio slppli.r
511 Co,pi.! toint.liDo
613 Il - Cq,ot.r

615 crut talititg
620 Softr.n - x.t
521 Softr.n hint.mc. Ecc.
700 C.pitrl rq,!ffint.
930 n .oncili.tioo Di,.cntxnci.t
970 Crrnt rrp.n..

Account lotd:

6t

39r
-?a t

3tr

31 r
9t

50r
26r
a0 I

35r
12t
to r
2tt

29t
12r
2a

-19 r

-18,886.56 -10, E69. 93 326,370.00 326, 3?0.00 337,259 _ 93 -3 t

a1 , aa2.9a
5,450.00
1,820.00

13.714.33
389.71

5,910. 99

5,649.71
5a5.21
353.50

913.9E

1,000.00
41,21O. t9

5, 070.00

25,132.30
2.000. o0

30,000.00
6,O8O.OO

130,4?a.00
250.00

3,156.21
a, 491 . 02

1, E00. o0

1,268 _ 01

910.00
3,037.8?

924.66
540.52

1,000.00
2,650 .0O

450.00

1, 611_ ?5

1,223 _ 62

4.515.00
355. g0

5,000.00
1, a25 -r7
6,603.a5
3,905.63

25.00

500.00
253, 019. aa

lccoEt Group rot.1:



CIIT OI DONIIELI,'

St.t@nt of Ex[-nditu!. - Budg.t v! . Actul R.tDr!
FoE th. Accoqting P..iod: 2 / 21

10 CENERAI

Accout Obj€ct YID

Aw.iI.bIc t
rpplot,ri.tioo C@it

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00

7.500.00
7,500.00

?,500. o0

7,500. o0

0.00 o. oo 5,500. o0 s. s00_ 00 *

0.00
0.00

43010 Ro.<t ed Streets
115 Ro.cE r Street fl.g..
118 snd R.dowal. tlagEs

210 Ecalth
211 virior
220 socia! secu.ity/Iredic.re

250 un€qfoyEnt hlurance
250 xolk !r coqEnlation
290 Dentrl
340 contr.ct r..bor
ll15 Electlic a Gar

429 Snd R@w.1 llaint.nec.
430 Ro..t a St!..t Mairtcllac€
432 BuiLdirg R.pai!! E laint€nece
il34 Equip. llaintainece
435 EquiF.ut !€a!e Pa),D.trt
{5il Strc.t Scrt!
t55 SideYrlk, Curb. Gutter
/t56 sj.gms

{60 Sb.U rool., EquitDn
451 shop rairc suFplie!
470 Du.t ab.tgEnt
481 FueI Gr!
482 Die.el - sinter
a83 Di.3ef - S@!
520 tlue! r F€e!
530 Plrblic.tion.- NeyrpaFt
553 clothing R.i.6u.r@nt
?00 C.pit.f Ifrpto@nt.
900 Prblic safety
970 cr&t E:pedre

accout Tot.l:

3,971 .6!
a.584.07
L,211.20

22.72
655.30
845.11

60.27

0.00
59.88
0.00

198.1s
0.00
0.00

a25.55

0- o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

52.51

75.95
0.00

341.19
656.19

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L3,223.75

24,469.33
12,5L2 .95
5,301.08

,2.0E
2,961 .16
3,171.49

181.39
618.s0

291 .35
0_ 00

90rt _ 46

20.32
10,110.54

5a0.2 5

5,309.44
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

119.35

75.95
0.00

1,088.87
945.73

0.00
0.00

73_01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

59,803.98

53,392 . O0

31,6A2.OO

9,0E4-00
1E0.00

5,625.00
6,0r0.00

525.00
2,556.00

435.00
48,000.00
3,500.0o
4,25O .OO

35,000.00
2,75O . OO

12, s00.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
1, ?50. O0

9,?50.00
750.00

16,000.00
3,250.00
4,750.00
{,250.00

100.00
1?5.00

1,500 _ 00

20,000_00
500.00

15,000.00
329,295. OO

53,392.00
37, 682.00
9,0E4.00

160.00
5,525.00
8,040.00

526.00
2,5s5 _ 00

!t35.00

{8,000 _ 00

3,500.00
4,250. O0

35.000. o0

2.750.0O
12.500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
1,750.00
9,750.00

?50 _ 00

16,000.00
3,250.00
4, ?50. O0

4,250.00
100.00
175.00

1,500.00
20,000.00

500.00
15,000.00

329,295. OO

3A,522 .61
25,069.O1

3,742 .92
a1 .92

3,75?.54
1,265 . LL

3/t4.61
1, 937.50

137.5!t
{8,000_00
2,595.5a
4,229.6A

21, Ag9 _16

2,209.14
1 ,L90.55

10,000.00
3,000.00
4.000.0o
1,750.00
9.530.55

673.0s
15.000.00
2, t6L .13
3,8O4 .27
4,250.00

100.00

101.99
,.,500.00

20,000.00
500.00

1s,000. oo

259 , 49L .02

3tt
33t
56t
51 r
43t
47r
3ll *
21 \
6ar

26t

29\
20$
a2\

10 I

34r
20t

42 1

21 $

13,223,75 59,803.98 33 6, ?95.00 335,795.00 266,991.O2 2L *

03/LL/21
11:09:{1

Pag!: 2 of 8

REI€It ID: 8100

42000 Public safety
t2000 Publ1c srfety

456 signt
900 Public Srfety

account rotal:

500.00
5,000.00
5, s00.00

&count GrouP loL.I:
43000 Public Lorkt
43000 Publi.c lloltt

700 crpitlt Iqr.6v6ntt
tccost tot.l:

0.00
0.00

s, soo _ 0o

Acco6t GtouP Total:



03/rL/2a
11:09:41

crlr ol DotaxltlY
St.t-.t of E{r.!l(utu!. - Budgtt wr . lclul, Rq,ort

Eor tbc lccoutrtlttg P.rtod: 2 / 2l

3olI
8100

10 CENENA!

&cout obj.ct YAD

oaigi l rv.i.1&1. t
rProPrl.t lon c61t

aao00 dlErR
aa1o0 P.!1. .nd R.cn.tlon

11?PrltatcLgt.
119 lilPolt !a.1nt L9..
210 L..lth
211 vi.ion
220 aoci.I s.curlty/ta.dic.!.
230 Pt&sr
250 uDqlotDnt In.ur&c.
260 rorl.rr C.q.n..tton
290 D.ntd
{3E clty P.rL Iryrovatrt.
a5O B.cqu.t Court l..1nt.!luo
a51 C.+E!ound/t o.tdoct
152 ctty P.!l L.lnt.liao
153 i..t ti./xio.h ra.lnt.n nc.
456 Ai$i.
450 sr.1l lool., EguiP.h
700 crpltrl LQ!6v-nt.
900 A$llc s.l.ty
925 .iport ta.1ntNc.

lccoqt lot.I:

10 I
6tt
27t
17t
37t
23t
lar
2tl
23t
1t

EI
9!

10r
11 t

0.00
0_ 00

0- 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.59
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0. o0

25.59

2,11O .79
4,833.39

953.67
15.53

55a.19
651.99
25.20

235.00
53.3E
45.73
0.00

29L.59
116. tl

0.00
0.00

20_97

o.o0
0.00

3t0.00
10,5a9.3a

23,215.00
5,73S.00
3,555.00

96.00

1,496.00
2,859.00

1E3.00

978.00
232 . OO

5.000_00
15,000.00
3,750.00
1.250.00

500.00
500.00

16,250.00
10,000_00
2,000 _ o0

3,500.o0
,6, L22.00

23,2L5 . OO

5,738_00

3,565_00
95.00

1, rt96. O0

2,869. O0

183.00
978.00
232 . OO

5,000.00
15,000.00
3,?50.00
1,250. O0

500.00
500.00

16.250.00
10, 000.00
2,000.00
3.500.00

95, t22 . OO

20, AO1 .21
90a.51

2,6Lt .33
19.41

9t1.81
2,2L1 .0L

157_t0
?43.00
lrE.62

1,95a.21
15,000.00
3.45E.41
1,133.09

500 - 0o

500.00
L5,229.03
10,000.00
2,000.0o
3,160.00

85,5?2. 66

1,338.86
3,78i1.00
1,23' _ lO
',,4t0. 05

50,000.00
500.00

6t,352.31

41300 D.pot
a1a soltd tr.t. col.l.ction
115 x.t.r ud s.h!
116 ll.ctric a G..
432 Bulldltrg R.p.l!r . L.itrt.nec.
700 c.pit.I Iry!ront.
950 solid L.rt. trD.!.r si,t. tu

Lcoat r.rtrl ;

193.50
a7r.00

0.00
9.95
0.00
0.00

682 .15

661.la
1, 916.00

10.60
9.95
0_00

0_oo

2.591 .69

2,000.00
5.700.0O
1.250.00
7.500.00

50.000.00
500.00

66,950_00

2,000 _ 00

5,700. o0

1,250. O0

?,500. o0

50,000.00
s00.00

65.950.00

33r
3ar
1t

at

&co6t Crosp rot.I
rund ?ot.I

706.04

-1,95t.71
:.3, 147 . O3

72,051.08
163,012.OO

E3:.,73 
'.00

163,072.00
931,,137 _OO

La9,921.91
759,615 .92

It
9t



03/a1/21
11:09:41

CITT OE. DONNEI.LY

st.t-!t ol Ery.trditu!. - Bldgrt w.. astu.l, R.tDrt
Eor th. AccountlnE P.ri.od: 2 / 24

P.9.: a ot 6

R.lDrt ID: B1O0

15 I'T FUND

Accout ob j.ct !!D
origin l rv.il.bl. t

Al?ropri.tion C@it

T1OOO GENERII, COVERIOEXT

41100 r.hinirt..tion
922 Lc.I Option ru E:t.n..

accout lotrl:
13, 340.05
13, 340.05

53, 540.09
53, 540.09

350,000.00
350,000. oo

350, 000.00
350,000.00

296,419.91
2r5,41'.91

15t
15i

Accout Gloup tot.I:
Fud Tot.I:

13,340.05
13,340.05

53,580.09
53,580.09

350,000.0o
3s0,000. oo

350,000.00
350,000.00

296,119 91

295,419.91
15r
15r



03 /LL/21
11:09:41

CITY Ol. DONNEIIY

st.t@nt o! ErFrditu!. - Brdg.t v. . lctu.l R.IDrt
lor th. lcco6ting P.rio<l: 2 / 21

5of8
8100

51 I'ATER

accoEt obj.ct IaD
o!!gin.l rw.il.bl. t

rPp.o,pli.tion ccit

a1oo0 GElcnrI, covEmoaENr

4101O P.rtoN.I
110 Offic. llgr!
111 coacil Laqc,
112 LtyoE lr9!!
115 Lter t S€nr t gEt
210 Ec.lth

220 soci.r Sccurity/L.tiar
230 PERSI

250 lrnqloyrtrt tn.ur.ncc
260 tork r. Cqx!..tioD
290 D.nt.l

Accoat Tot..I

L,524 .12
360.00

120.00
2, O37 . a\

388.06
7.O9

309.26
331.91
25.Ot
0.00

2t.42
5, 125.41

1,723.1t
1.800. O0

600.00
L2,729 . AO

2,21O.69
40.11

1,744.43
1, 975.93

95.65
402.00

t26.16
2t,51!.11

29.610.00
4,320.00
1. a40.00

t2,224 . OO

11, 5E5.00

312.00
5,933.00
9,254. OO

501.00
1,552.00

?54.00

107.630.00

29,6a0.00
4,320. o0

1. aao. o0

a2,22a.OO

11,586. O0

312.00
5,933.00
9,26E.00

501.00
1,552.00

?sa.00
107,630.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

3?5.00
1,614 .20

730.91

0.00
0_ 00

62-62
0.00
0.00

50-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19r.25
0.00

53.00
12,671.50

0. o0

270.90
1,756.53

17, E41.91

22,967 .32

0.00
0.00

930.00
1.500.00
6,523 .20
3,386.0t

0.00
0.00

a38.61

0-00
1,401_ 15

18a _ 80

0-00
0-00

325.00
0.00

351.01
253.L2

111.20
t2,671 .SO

0.00
2, A29 .33
1, ?66.53

32 , 69r .09

52,204 .20

2,3aO.OO
',, 500.00
5,500.00
6,750.00

20,000.00
E,500. oo

5,000.0o
210.00

1,250.00
600.00

2, aoa. o0

,50.00
400.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750_00

1,000 _ o0

t50_00
1s,000_00

1,500 _ 0o

5,580 - 00

21, t31.00
111,570.00

2!9.200 . OO 219,200 .oo

29.
9.

78,

2.3tO.OO

7.500.00
5.570.00
5.250.00

13,476. E0

5, 113. t6
5,000.00

240_00

811.3t
600.00

|,402.23
753.20
t00.00

1,000.00
1,175.00

25.00

39E.99
736.88

335.80
2,322 .30
1,500_00
2,13O.67

20, L6a .17
?4,8?8_91

156,995.80 28 r

2\,

I,
1,

L,

9L5.26
520.00

8a0.00
494.20
315.31
21L. At
144.57
292.O1

405.35
250.00
627.2t
115.E9

11100 r&iuirttation
310 ludit a &costitrg S.4ic..
320 rttorney/L€q!1 rec!
351 L.irt.!!.!c. cotrt!.cto.
360 ta.t.r oP.lrtor
all solid L.rt. cotl.clion
a16 El.ctlic a 6.!
a35 F4uiF.nt L.r. P.lDnt
136 c.1I Phon ra.yorlLirt. nc.
a3? t.].phon , l.l..c@ic.tion,
a61 Eu.I Crt
510 hturDa - Liibility
520 D!.r a For
530 Plblic.tion!- llrnnF!
550 tarl R.irb!..@Dt
551 tr.hing a Edrc.tion
590 L.t. Eec

605 Offic. Sut?1i..
511 copie. rlintcn nc.

615 G!.nt rritinE
520 Softvarc - xcv
621 SoftYarc xaint.n.ncc F..t
810 Bond P.!rEnt.

Accoat lot.l:

2,340.00
',,500.00
5,500.00
6,750.00

20,000.00
E,500.00
5,000.00

2t0.00
1.250.00

500.00
2, E0a. o0

950.00
a00.oo

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1, OO0.0O

t50.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
5,540.00

21,931_ O0

111,5?0. O0

1at
22t
33r
aor

35 I

50r
19r

22t

a7 r
26t
25t
85r

s1 t
8t

29r

accoEt G.ouP Tot.I
!2000 Publi.c safcty
42000 Arbli.c sef.ty

900 Pl,b1ic S.f.ty
a.cout !ot.l

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125 00

125 00

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

Account Gloup T6ta1 0.00 000 125 0o 125.00 125 00

25t
a2t
a2\
30t
20t
13t
29t
2Lt
19 r
2tt
1?r
27r



03/LL/21
11:O9rrt1

ctrl ol DotfNtLLv

Strt-nt o! lrp.ndltur. - Eudg.t w. . lctul, R.port
ror th. AccolntLtrg P.stod: 2 / 2a

6of8
B100

51 IIAIER

Accout objcct YtD

o!i9in.1 te.ilrbl. t
,$P!o'Prl.tlor cott

It3O00 Public Loltt
43400 Ltcr 3y!t6

433 n.pri a xrint to lr.t.r
a3a Equip. rrint.inec.
452 Ch..ic.I!
a53 Sr.U tool. .nct .ut?Ii.. for
550 t.rtt
?00 C.pit!1 Iqrrmntr
?10 rt.. !,quirr.nt Purcbrr.d

Accoqt 1otr.!:

6E7.06

o.o0
0.00

L, L65.17
54.00

o. oo

0.00
1,906.83

E5.000.00
5.500.00
7.500.00
5.250.00
3,250.00

25,000.00
6,500.00

139,000_00

E5,000.00
6,500.00
?.500.00
5.250.00
3,250.0O

25.000.00
6,500.0o

139,000.00

55, 551_ 76

3,407 _ 18

7,221.12
3,52E. E1

3,034_00

25,000.00
5.500.00

10a,6a8.87

35r
t1 r

33r

25\

1,906.63

29, taa.2l
2,592. A2

212. AA

L,72L.L9
216.00

0.00
o. oo

3a,331.13

34,351.13 139, 000.00 104,64E.E7 25 rr.cMt C!oq!, totrl
a9000

a9999 Dcprciltion ErFnr.
91O Dcprccirtion

Acco6t tot.l,
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

100,500. o0

100,500.00
100, 500. o0

100, 500.00

lccoEt Cloup tot.l:
l\Jnd totrl:

0.00
2t,47t.15

0.00
95,555.33

100,500.00
a58,825.00

100,500 _ 00

a5E,825. O0

100,500.00 r
362.259.51 2l \

13 9, 000. O0

100,500.00
100,500.00



03/Lt/21
11:09:/t1

CIIY OF DOIINII;IJY

stat@nt of Expenditure - audg€t wr. actual RepoEc

Fo! th. Accouting P.!j.od: 2 / 21

Pag.: 7 of 8

R.port ID: B1O0

52 SE'ER

Accout object YtD

o!i9ina1 Awail&le t
lrPPlolr.iation c6dt

41OOO CBIERA,, GOVERXT'ENT

41010 Perlom.l
110 Office t.!9€!
111 coqcil llag.t
112 liayo! lrag.!
115 ta.t.r a S€'s rrge!
210 II.lIth
211 vitiotr
220 soci.1 s.4.itylx.dic[.
230 PERSf

250 uncqrlq@nt hluruce
250 llolkelr cq€nration
290 D.ntlf

accout totaf:

3,555.00
{20.00
140.00

592.00
439.11

55.95
172.15

1,569.01
50.90

132.00
132.52

7. 958. 95

26\
{2*

36*

12\

25\

2s3.32
60.00
20.00
30.82
40.83
0.75

21.45
36.92
2.07
0.00
2.29

a14 .7 9

0.o0
0.00
o.00
8.11
0.00
4.71
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

E, 975.00
65-75
0.00

53.00
0.00

45.15
1.6{5.13

10.796.54

11,273 .33

0.00
0.00
0.00

39.30
0.00

tl.72
0.00

233.62
0.00
0.00

35,904.00
91.35
{3.S4
83.50
0.00

64.95
1.645.13

36.154.53

40, ?93.58

a.940.00
720.00
2{0.00
927_ 00

553.00
50.00

927.O0

1,785. OO

59.00
132.00

145.00
10, s98.00

390.00
10,000.00

750.OO

250.00

3, 000.00
200.00

50.00
468.00
30.00
s0.00

115,500.00
100.00

150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,2OO. OO

134. !38. O0

145,036.00

/t, 940.00
720.0O

2{0.00
927.O0

663.00
60.00

921.OO

1,78s.00
59.00

132.00
145_00

10,59E.00

390.00
10,000.00

750.00
250.00

3,000.00
200.00

50.00
{68.00

30.00
50.00

115,500.00
100.00
150.00
150.00

100.00
1, 050.00

2,2OO.OO

134, t38.00

145,035.00

390.00
10,000.00

750.00
210.?0

3,000.00
155.28
50.00

234.3A

30.00
50.00

79,596.00
8.6a

106.15

56.40
100.00

9E1.04

55rt.8?
96,283.11

{1100 A&iniltlation
310 Audit a AccortinE Sledice.
320 Attorney/!€gal Eee.

3,40 contract La.bo.

416 Elect.ic r G..
435 Equipo.nt Lat. Patdnt
43, relephone. relec@rlnicltiont
481 Fu.I Ga!

510 hlurece - Ii!.bility
520 Due. a Feet
530 Publicationr- Nevrpaper

541 Uonthly Sereice rEre€lrent-NITSD

605 office sup,plie.
511 copier laintenarce

620 soft$re - Ne,
521 softra!. llaint.n&c. F@!
810 Bond Prtent!

AccoEt lotal:

16 r

22\

50t

31 *
91 $

29\
56r

75*
28t

AccoEt croqp Tot.l:
49000

49999 Dqt!.ciatj,on E Fn.G
910 D€p..ci.tio.

&cout Iot.l:

LO4,242.42 2A *

0.00
0.00

3r1,000.00
3r1.000.00

34,000.00
34,000.00

34,000. o0

34,000. o0

Accout G.oup Total:
Fund Tot.I:

0.00
Lr.273.33

0.00
40,793.54

3ll, 000 _ 00

1?9,036_00
3rl, 000.00

179,036.00
3a,000.00

134,212 .42 23r

1,245.00
300.00
100.00
335.00
223.49

4.05
154.54
2L5.99

8.10
0.00

12.14
2,639.05

0.00
0.00



03/11/21
11 :09: il1

crrY or DoNtlElr.!
st.t@nt ol t:Fn titun - Bu.tglt er. actu.l R.IDrt

tor th. Accouting P.!io<l: 2 / 21

P.9.: A o! A

a.poEt ID: B1O0

55 PARXS/RICREATION - DES

Accout obj.ct vtD
origi$l Ccnnt lwrll.bl. t

rPropri.tion rEpro'prl.tlon c-l.t

41000 GETGR I, covEtrl@tT
41100 a&irilt r.ti.on

341 P.!. tha cbtgr.

Accost Grolp tot.l,:
rund tot.L:

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

t15.95
t75.95

5,000.00
5,000.00

5, 000. o0

5,000. o0

a, 523.05
4,523.05

{?6_95

415.95

5,000.00
5,000.00

5,000.00
5, 000.00

{, 523.05
a,523.05

4a,532 .76

10r
10r

10r
10t

0.00
253,467.03 1,82{,598.00 1.82a,598_00 1,561,130 9? 1l t



03 /11/21
Ll:12:38

CIIY OF DONNELIY

P.ylolr s\Drry For P.yroll! tt6 o3/os/21 to 03/01/24

rotrl fo! PryroII ch.ctr

P.gr: I of 2

E polt lD: P130

coaa
coatP

BOL

J001

.r003

.r00 5

J015

lEC
FE6

srcf,

EOgFS

HOgRS

couRs

HOURS

aouRs

couas
EO(,RS

couts
EOUFS

AOUF-s

IlOI'RS

(c6T llr rc.icrl.t.<t)
(c.a li- o..d)
(Bolidry P.y)
(ROrDaStat l)
(BIIR OPIiMOR)
(lraof rDo\tl!)
(gaoP/o!lrct I

(Ltor . city co6cl.l)
(R.guL.r lir)
(gicr tir)
(vrcrtlon llD u..d)

GIIOSS PAY

ITET PAY

ItEt PAY (CrrECXg)

IIET PAY (DIRECT DIPOSIT)

DENTE INS

ttt
SET,,IB INS

IDASO SIl
l.EDICIRE

PENSI CEOICE IO

PERSI-3

SOCI,rI, SECURIfY

\rISION

GDB

ID FI 
'T 

BITIX

,lP IOATCN{ CBrSE

srtRLtIG s vnlc
I'I@QUA

gs EDrx

FIT/SII AASE

XEDICTIIE E'SE

PERS AISE

soc ltEc BtsE

I'T' ETSE

BC BAIIE

6_?5

3.00
2a .00

53.00
a0.50
37_50

30.00
{00.00
?5.00
20.00

? _00

9.158.66
6.715.39

L17.17
6,531 .62

0.00
64E.03

o.o0
461.00
132.80
505.88
?5.00
45.12

567.8a
0.00
0.00

L21, .53
2,936.60

500.00
1, 470.55

3a2.56
r.166.37
8, 532.05
t, 158.55
7,539.20
t, 1s8.66
7,558.56
t, 158.66

12.OO

653.92
1,315.91
1,045.75

908.07
885.23

1,600.00
1, 967.60

it92 _00

215.18

0_ 00

o_ 00

60.00

0.00
1,054. o0

0.00
132. E0

412 . A9

0.00
75.1t

567.44
53.lt
19.50
0.00
o.o0
o. oo

o. oo

o. oo

o.o0
o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

rot.I Pryroll EIF!.G (cro.r Pry + Eploy.r contli.bution.)
2.420.31

11, 9?A _ 97

P.yrou Ch.cls Prd. Out.
P.yroll Checkt Ir.ucd
Payrou Ch.ct. R.d.dd
P.yroU Ch.c).t Out.tDdiDg

90- 00

42,t12.17
t0.00

s2,112 -77



03/Lt/21
Ll tL2 | 3A

CIIY OF DONNEI,IY

P.y.o],l s, ary For P.yrotls ex6 O3/O5/21 r.o O3/O1/2a

98,083.25

PrE:2of2
B€porr ID: P13O

El.eiro.ic Chectt

Deduclions Acc4.d
Cr.ri.<t tora.d

lrd Er.wi6u. xonth
Diff.r.nc. li.b accout

social S.@rity

FII
IDAAO SIT
PERSI

DENIT! lNS

EEat ts lNs
vrsrot{
PBSI CIrOICE 

'O
PERSI-3

1135.68
265 .60

53.1r1

0.00
5tE.03
4 68 .00

!314.71
60.00

1068.00
19.s0
75.00

121.46

50.00
1056.00

19.50

1348.77
120.00

2136.00
3t.00
75.00

127 . A6

21102

21102

2!1L3
21100

21101

21103

21704

21105

21705

21105

2\104
2L701

198.iro
46.ilo

220 .66

133{.08
312.00
2?3_80

95.00
1a5.00

743.03
513.00

rot.I D.d. 5253.58 1E52.96 3840.53

a**+ ca.ried Fotuald colrJD only co!rcct if .eport En for offent Fliod.

3275.91



City of Donnelly

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: March 74,2024

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, March 73,2024, there is S1,481.92(12) past due 30 days or
more, in water b illings.

Local Option Tax: February Receipts (January Tax) 58,592.28

Airport: CLOSED SEASON

Clerk: Local Option Tax Applications - Committee
Dog Licensing

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: CLOSED SEASON

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets: Crosswalks

Water:

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meetint Dates: April 15, 2024, City Council Meeting

169 Halferty Street
P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859


